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Questions and Responses 
 

Administration and Operation of a 
Household Hazardous Waste  

Drop-Off Program 
 

 
 
 
 

 

RFP COORDINATOR: 
 

Christine O’Neill  
coneill@nvcogct.gov 

203-489-0351 
 

Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments 
49 Leavenworth Street 3rd Floor 

Waterbury, CT 06702 
203-757-0535 

 
Q&A Posting Date: 10/19/22 

Proposal Due Date: 11/14/22 @ 12pm 
 

NOTE: The proposal due date has been pushed back from 11/11 to the following business 
day, 11/14, as it was erroneously scheduled on a holiday. 
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Questions and Responses 
 

1. Please provide us with copies of the 3 most recent invoices and the most recent 
award. 
Please note that the invoice from our 9/24/22 collection has not yet arrived, although 
the total cost for the event was $27,709.20 per the summary sheet we were sent. The 
three preceding invoices (from 7/16/22, 4/16/22, and 9/25/21) are posted as 
“Attachment A.” 
 

2. We would like the contract pricing for the contract awarded in response to the 
solicitation for HHW collection services that was issued in 2018 for services starting in 
2019. 
Posted as “Attachment B.” 

 
3. What was the annual dollar spend for this contract in the previous year? 

We held three events in 2021. In April the total was $37,596.20, in July it was 
$30,278.40, and in September it was $31,967.20, for a total annual dollar spend of 
$99,841.80. 

 
4. Who is the incumbent for this contract? 

MXI Environmental Services 
26319 Old Trail Road 
Abingdon, VA 24210 

 
5. Please provide a copy of the current contract pricing schedule. 

Please see the response to question 2. Note that the pricing was not renegotiated 
during the contract renewals, so the pricing schedule in the 2018 contract has remained 
until our most recent event. 

 
6. Please provide any available documents showing quantities of actual material 

received at each event for the last year.  Examples would be event reports, manifests, 
invoices, or whatever documentation exists. 
Please see the response to question 1. The page after each event’s invoice is a 
“summary sheet” that lists quantities and prices charged. 

 
7. We typically price Handheld Propane cylinders per cylinder (not per 55gal drum).  If 

we provide this pricing in the “other items” section, may we price it that way, or will 
the 55gal drum pricing take precedence? 
Please estimate the number of cylinders that could fit into a 55-gallon drum. You may 
provide your own units in the “other items” boxes. 
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8. I see we are to provide dumpsters for the collection of general trash and cardboard.  
Are we responsible for the disposal of these materials, or does NVCOG have an 
affiliated landfill to which these materials will be taken after the event? 
In the past, our vendor has subcontracted a local hauling company that drops off the 
dumpster before the event, hauls it away afterwards, and disposes of the material 
therein. If you are planning to use different measures to secure a dumpster (such as 
bringing your own), please describe as much in your proposal. You are responsible for 
the disposal of the materials; there is no particular landfill they must be taken to. 
 

9. If we are responsible for the disposal of the dumpster contents, may we add a line for 
this disposal in the “other items” section, or should we include this cost elsewhere on 
the price table? 
You may include it as “other items.” 
 

10. Will there be restroom facilities available at the sites used for collections, or should 
we plan to bring portable toilets? 
Restroom facilities will be available at every site and are arranged by the staff at the 
host municipality. 
 

11. Does supply pricing need to be included in the disposal pricing, or may we list supply 
pricing separately in the “other items” section? 
If supply pricing is flat fee that will not change based on the volume/content of waste 
collected, you may list it as the “other items” section. If supply pricing is connected to 
the volume and content of waste, list it as part of the disposal pricing. 
 

12. Are annual price increases allowed during the initial term or at option renewals? 
No price increases will be permitted during the initial three-year term. NVCOG may be 
open to renegotiating the price for the two, one-year renewal options. 
 

13. If we have any objection to any language in the contract, can that be open for 
discussion or is this contract nonnegotiable? 
We are open to negotiating the language of the contract. 

 
14. Can you share the current rates that you are being invoiced currently? 

Please see the response to question 1.  
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